MEMORANTDUM (:)Falcalrélkl_

October 15, 1999

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: RALP GER, DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES
MARSHALL WILLIS, DIVISION OF WATER AND WASTEWATER

RE: DOCKET NO. 950495-WS - APPLICATION FOR RATE INCREASE AND
INCREASE 1IN SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES BY SOUTHERN
STATES UTILITIES, INC., N/K/A FLORIDA WATER SERVICES
CORPORATION, FOR ORANGE-OSCEOLA UTILITIES, INC. 1IN
OSCEOLA COUNTY, AND IN BRADFORD, BREVARD, CHARLOTTE,
CITRUS, CLAY, CCOLLIER, DUVAL, HIGHLANDS, LAKE, LEE,
MARION, MARTIN, NASSAU, ORANGE, PASCO, PUTNAM, SEMINOLE,
ST. JOHNS, ST. LUCIE, VOLUSIA, AND WASHINGTON COUNTIES

The last day to appeal Order No. PSC-99-1794-FCF-WS, issued
September 14, 1999, was October 14, 1999, and no appeal was filed.
Therefore that Order the utility has filed the
appro ate tariff sheets a customer notice and this docket shall
be osed administratively.

RRJ/ 1w

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Hoppe, Lowe, J.
Williams, Crouch, Merchant, Rendell)
Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Causseaux,
e Romig, Maurey, Vandiver)

e Division of Legal Services (Davis, Gervasi, Cibula)
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